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From: Credible Behavioral Health Software <marketing@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 12:28 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Limited Time Offer Expiring - Credible Billing Services Helping To Improve Your Bottom Line

Let Credible Billing Work For You! 
 

DEAR CREDIBLE, 

ONLY 3 SPOTS REMAINING... SIGN UP BY 9/14/18 AND RECEIVE A 10% 
MONTHLY DISCOUNT AND WAIVED SETUP AND CONFIGURATION FEES!

At Credible, we strive for continuous process improvement and 
development and are continuously evaluating where 
improvements can be made. Credible's Outsource Billing 
provides Partners with confidence of accurate and timely billing 
and eliminates the need of ongoing maintenance. Currently, 
Credible Billing Specialists maintain a 99% Clean Bill Rate, 

meaning 99% of claims that are submitted are paid within the first submittal. 

As the trends to Value-based models of care continue to be on the rise, Agencies are finding a 
need to shift resources to focus on the administrative oversight and reporting needs, often 
raising Administration costs significantly. The need to find cost savings when possible is a 
concern many Agencies are faced with. So, why aren't you using Outsource Billing? Increase 
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your revenue, meet and exceed industry standards for Medical Billing, while decreasing your 
overall costs. 

Reap the Benefits of Credible Outsource Billing Today!

• 99% Clean Bill Rate
• Full revenue cycle management
• Maintenance of domain health
• Credentialing assistance
• Configuration audit and clean up
• Configure new Payers and complete Payer testing
• Maintenance on Billing Payer and Billing Matrix configurations
• Weekly summary of the revenue cycle
• Monthly Super Graphics to review trends

Let Credible Billing Work for You! For more information contact me 
at  jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com. 
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